CHARS500

www.CharitiesNYS.com

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations

28 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10005

Send with fee and attachments to:
NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

1. General Information

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy)

01/01 /2019 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/31/2019

Check if Applicable:

Mame of Organization:

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA

Employer Identification Number (EIN):

11-2926958

Address Change

Name Change CENTER, INC.

D Initial Filing Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
; - 1025 OLD COUNTRY ROAD #115 04-50-50
I:] Final Fllmg City / State / Zip: Telephone:
[] Amended Filing WESTBURY, NY 11590 516-767-6856
I:l Reg D Pending Website: Email:
WWW.LIDEMENTIA.ORG TCOHENGLIAF.ORG

Confirm your Registration Category in the

Check your organization's
D 7A only D EPTl-.only |Z| BUALNGIERTE) D EXEMET Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com

registration category:

2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification
requires two signatures.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this repert, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

J'III — Z
< YA C 1~ /VICTORIA COHEN EXECUTIVE DIR. 11/16/2020

President or Authorized Officer: ST v " Brinted Name Title Date

ﬁﬁ%v\- FRANK ABRIGNANI DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 11/16/2020

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: Sioratre . (/ e Tie s

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to Your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or
both categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only paris 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee,
schedules, or additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption,
you must file applicable schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.
D 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed
$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during
the fiscal year.

|:| 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments

4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial

See the following page D Yes @ No
co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

for a checklist of
schedules and
attachments to

complete your filing. 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

EI Yes D No

5. Fee

See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: .

next page to calculate your Make a single check or money order
; ble to:

fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you , paya : ,

are submitting here: $ 25. $ _ 250. $ 275. Department of Law

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2020)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

1032 NYVASBIZL 01/10/20 Page 1



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA

04-50-50

CHARS500

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

. i - Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
Annual Filing Checklist - Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments
Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS00 as described in Part 4:

D If you answered "yes' in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial

Co-Venturers (CCV)
|§| If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedute 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
@ IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 980 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-posicard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in

the filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer,submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

D Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

D No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

D We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee
For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:
[ ] 0. if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a

E' $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

D $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

D $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

D $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

|:| $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000

lg_l $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
D $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

D $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit: www.CharitiesNYS.com

Call: (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2020)
1032 NYVAS812L  01/10/20

is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct activities
for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organization are not required to file annuat financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part | line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assels at Fair Market Value (Part Il, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part Il, line 23(b)).

Page 2




CHAR500 2019

Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal,
state or local) agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or

local authonties. ) )
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 04-50-50
2. Government Grants
Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant
1. NASSAU COUNTY OFFICE OF SENIOR CITIZEN AFFAIRS 1. 125,245.
2. 2.
3. 3.
4. 4.
5, 5.
6. 6.
7. 7.
8. 8.
9. 9.
10. 10.
11, 11.
12. 12.
13. 13.
14. 14.
15. 15.
Total Government Grants: Totatl:

125,245.
CHARS00 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated January 2020)

Page 4

1032 NYVA9834L  01/10/20



Form 990

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2019, and ending

B Check if applicable:
. Address change

c

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA
CENTER, INC.

1025 OLD COUNTRY ROAD #115

WESTBURY, NY 11590

D Employer identification number

11-2926958

E Telephone number

516-767-6856

. Amended return G Gross receipts S 1,724,786.
l Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: VICTORIA COHEN H(a) Is this a group return for Sm'd‘";‘l‘ﬁ?_ Yes X No
SAME AS C ABOVE O e e e tuctonsy L Yo LMo
I Taceremptstatus:  [X[5010)3) [ [501(c) ( )< (nsertno) | [4947G@)(1)or | [527
J Website: » WWW.LIDEMENTIA.ORG H{c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization: Bl Corporatian I_l Trust I_l Association |_| Other®™ I L Year of formation: 1988 | M state of legal domicite: NY
[Partl _[Summary
1 Briefly describe The organizalion's mission or most signficant aciviies: T0_HELP IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE
|  FOR THOSE LIVING WiTH ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE AND OTHER FORMS OF DEMENTTA AND THEIR ___
g e e
=
S| 2 Check this box > [ ] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a).......... ... .. . .iiiiiiiiins 3 8
: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)................. 4 8
8| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line2a) .............cooviieennes 5 38
;E 6 Total humber of volunteers (estimate if necessary). ... ... .o i 6 35
2 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12, .. ... ... . ciiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn.. 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39. . ... . ... ..iiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiinins 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
N 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line Th). ...... ... .. .. . . i 852,876. 970, 359.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIi, line2g) ... 671,738. 480,981.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)......................... 2,076. 51,595.
@ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e)................ 239,249. 25,376.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)..... 1,765,939. 1,528,311.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)......................
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), line4) .........................
m 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) .. ... 1,095,914. 1,164,574,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)....................... ...
2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part I1X, column (D), line 25) » 180, 541.
ol 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). ... ... c.ooiiiiiinnns 599, 336. 606,548.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part [X, column (A), line25)............. 1,695, 250. 1,771,122.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12........ .. . ... ... .. ... ........ 70,689. -242,811.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25 20 Total assets (Part X, line 18 . ... .. ..o i e 2,154,099, 1,960,169.
.!ﬂj 21 Total liabilities (Part X, INe 26) . . .. .. ... e 203,047. 187,780.
§E 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20. . ........ ... ... ... ..... 1,951,052. 1,772,389.
Partll |Signature Block

Under penallies of perjury, | declare that | have exarnined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete, Declaration of prepgrer {other }han officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

EINAAS

/’/)‘4’“ 4? o /L,f/’\_lfn
Slgn Signatjr’ of offidér W/ L Date
Here } VICTORIA COHEN EXECUTIVE DIR.

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check LJ if PTIN
Paid MICHAEL E. NAWROCKI Weckaed ("N awsocke | 1111612020 |serempoyed  |P00165703
Preparer |Fimsname > NAWROCKI SMITH LLP
Use Only |Fims agaress > 290 BROADHOLLOW RD STE 115E Fim's EN > 74-3216978
MELVILLE, NY 11747 Phone no. 631-756-9500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

X] Yes [ [No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAO101L 01/21/20

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 2

Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part L. ... 0 i i

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Form 990 or 990-EZ2.. ... ...oiveieenin. A B B W B« < LASHBE e+ B e <« B e R [] ves No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the or%anization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses S 1,417,122 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 480,981.)
SEE _SCHEDULE. O oo e o v e e e o g

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4 d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses » 1,417,122.
BAA TEEAO102L 07/31/19 Form 990 (2019)




Form 990 (2019) THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 3
[Part IV |Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes| No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a prwate foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
SCHEQUIE At m. i st St i e e v o Fi e fhe o o o+ e T S ST R TN e TR 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? .. ................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | ....................... - . 3 X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization eng cge in lobbylng activities, or have a section 501 (h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il .. .. . . . . . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il.. .. ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simitar funds or accounis for which donaors have the right
tPo pro/wde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f Yes, comp!et‘e Schedule D, X
art it % 6
7 Didthe organ|zat|on receive or hold a conservation easement, |nc|ud|ng easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il ... ... ... . ... .. ... .... 7 X
8 Dud the organization mairntain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
complete Schadule D, Part 1l . 8 X
9 Did the organization repart an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counsellng debt managoment credit reparr or debt negotlat|on
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV. . N 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V... ............ \ B o IO Sl - - SO W[ - o R e B 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIiI, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the ovganlzatlon report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 /f 'Yes,’ comp/ete Schedule
D, Part V. 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X Ime 12 that is 5% or more of |ts totaI
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VII. .. ... . . . . . . i i, 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIII. ... ... ... .. . . . . . i iiiii s 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX .. ... . e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. . . . .. 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footrote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X_... [11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and XI1. .. ... e e e et e e e e e e e e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and X!l is optional................. |12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?.. ... .. ... ... . ... .. ... 14a X
b Did the organization have agaregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and rogram service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes, ‘complete Schedule F, Rarts 1 and IV . ..o it i e e e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f 'Yes,' comp/ete Schedule F, Parts fland IV.. . . ... ... : ata .- PO PSR R C I SEUE. S 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . ... . e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). . .......... ... . .. oo .17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il .. .. . .. e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng activities on Part Vill, line 9a? /f ‘Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Il ... ... ... ... . .o, e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H. .. ..................... 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?................ | 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance o any domestic orgamzatlon or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and /l. . v 21 X

BAA TEEAQ103L 07/31119

Form 990 (2019)



Form990 (2019) THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 4
[PartIV_[Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land Il ... .. ... . . . . il 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organlzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees and hlghest compensated employees7 If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule J. ... .. i il BT RS 8T RN v 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go to line 25a. .. .. . . . . e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. .. .. .. RS 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? siumwis . 5 FE G L oF . . L B - B G T T N S L R A R SR TR 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear?................. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part|. . ... ... ... ............ 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7? If 'Yes, ' complete
Schedule L, Part | ... ... . e e s e e e e B e i S b TR 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, director, trustee, key emplogee creator or founder substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entity
or family member of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partll. . s 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il ;. ;i iisin s sddd Py wiad i o Sy i S s Ty e iy Sruuoiae 72 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV. . cx. v . .z ... 5 s Sl s s i s S v S e mm e S e i i d i v amss 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV .. ... .................. 28b X
c A 35% controlted entity of one or more individuals and/or organlzatlons described in lines 28a or 28b? If
Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25 OOO in non- cash contnbutnons" /f ’Yes comp/ete Schedu/e M ............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . . . . . . . e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part!... ... | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If ‘Yes,' complele
Schedule N, Part Il . .. ... ool e, i i o S00Ta . 0L L T2 A AN & SV 30 s e S i R S 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part L. ... .. .. . .. . . . .. . i eans 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,’ comp/ete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV,
AN Part V[ lINe T iz i v o in - 5 5ir - 30 ki i D i M 590 ST BT AR B b TR 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)? ............. 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ....... ... ... ... ...cc.... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organlzatlons Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ... .. ... ... .. iiie i .. . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part VI ............... . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O, .. . . . e 38 X
[Part V |Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart V... ... ... .. . . ool I:l
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. ....... : Ta 19
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line Ta. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... .. ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gammg
(gamblirig) winmings to prize Winmers? ... ... e 1c
BAA TEEADTOAL U/31Ng Form 930 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 5
|PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2 a Enier the number of employees reporied on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. 2a 38
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?............. 2b| X
Note: If the sum of lines Ta and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. .._.............. 3a X
b If 'Yes, has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f 'No' to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O. . ... .. ... . ... ... .. ... ... ..o 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)7 o 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country™
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?......... 5b X
¢ If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. ... . ... 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any cantributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. .. .............. ... ... 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the orgamzatlon include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible?. SRS B G M et S B MR . S e ele O a6 - D - 0 TR L - RS TN F W R 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the PaYOr?. . ... i i e sihas e e e e e e e e e e e 7a] X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded" i S S e . 7b] X
¢ Did the organlzatlon sell, exchange or olherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requlred to ﬂle
Form 82827 e . . 7c X
d!if 'Yes, |nd|cate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year, . e ] 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. ... ...... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?.. ............ 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
BS TEHMIIBID. . . cmi e oo e B Ko e oo e et e e e e e e e AR S5 RN G - AMEASILE AR gy B < me g e - 79
h lFfotPni ?rgganlzatlon received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organlzatlon file a -
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund malntalned by the sponsorlng
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. ........ . ... .o it i 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .................... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. .. .................. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12, .. ......... ....| 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facmtles 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .......... o 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.)...... ... i .| 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon flllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417.. 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. i | 12 b]
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?........... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans. .............. - .| 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . PR R R .| 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services durlng the tax year7 ............. . 14a X
b If 'Yes, has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No, ' provide an explanation on Schedule O............... 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? ... i e 15 X
If 'Yes,' see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If 'Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
BAA TEEA0105L 07/31/19 Form 890 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 6

[Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a resgonse or note to any line in this Part VL ..o |§[
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voling members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. ..... Ta 8
I there are material differences in voling rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive commitiee or simifar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent. .. .. 1b 8
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ..............ooiiiiiiiiiiiins e SR R T s ass e || 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?.......... ... ..o ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. ... ... .. SEE SCH il O ......................................................... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .......... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?...... ... A camumE|| 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or more
members of the governing body ? . ..« . o e P - X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. .. ... ... . i s 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
a The governing body?........... o R T § S SR e e e cevvon. | 8al X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ............................................... 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q. i 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not requrred by the /nterna/ Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. ... ... ... .. .. i e 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUTPOSES? . . . . . L L 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. ... ... ... ... ... 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f ‘No, go toline 13.. . ... .. ... ... .iiiiiiiiiiii. it 12al X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees requlred to disclose annually interests that could glve rise
t0 CONflictS? ... oov e sassssmeaea| 12bl X
¢ Did the organization regularly and conswtentlg monitar and enforce compllance with the poI|cy7 If 'Yes," describe in
Schedule O how this was done ... SEE. SCHEDULE . O . . 12¢] X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower poliCy?. . .. ... e e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. .. ........ . i e ani] 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approva[ by |ndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE . SCHEDULE .O....................... | 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization.. . SEE .SCHEDULE. O............................c..ooceea.. | 18D X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duringthe year?. . ....................... i wEEE e W R e ita Wt s ... | 16a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

partlcppatmn in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arran@ements?. ... ... . oo 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed * NY

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 390-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records »

FRANK ABRIGNANI 1025 OLD COUNTRY ROAD WESTBURY NY 11590 516-767-6856

BAA

TEEAQ106L 07/31/19 Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA

11-2926958 Page 7

[Part VIl |Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI .

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1 a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e |jst all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizalions.

® | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Name(‘:\n)d title Au(gzqn E%E%E:%%%Z‘gig;{?? asgﬁ Reglo)r?able Rep(c::t)able " (F)
| dreorinses) | compemstontom || compmonton, [ =G usrn
(lrsv‘e:l:]y 3 g 2 g 5 § % %‘f (W-2/1095-MISC) (W-2/1058-MISC) cc;g;pgg;:r?%g tdif(r)%m
hroel:;i_‘fgr By = b=t 3 3 % 2 3 ofganrigaatigns
oroaniza- |8 2 | 21l®8
son | B |B] 2
dotted o] g =
line) 8 %
_(M _VICTORIA COHEN __ ________ 280 ..
EXECUTIVE DIR. 0 X 132,183. 0. 7,002.
_(@ FRANK ABRIGNANI _ _40_
DIR. OF FINANCE 0 X 110,000. 0. 895.
_®_ CARMINE ASPARRO 2
TRUSTEE 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_®_ JENNIFER CONA, ESQ. _______ | 20_
CHATR 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
_®)_PAUL EIBELER ______ 2
TRUSTEE 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® BRIAN E. EMMERT, SR. _____ 2
TRUSTEE 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_ _TODD HESEKIEL _ _________ _10_
VICE CHATR 0 X X 0. 0. i
_(® THOMAS J. KILLEEN, ESQ. ____ | 10 _
TRUSTEE 0 X (i 0. 0.
_©_NICHOLAS IAZZARUOLO _ _10_
TREASURER 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
(9 JESSICA MOLLER _10_
SECRETARY 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
aw I
(12
(13)
a4 -

TEEAO0107L 07/31119

Form 990 (2019)
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FPage 8

Form 990 (2019) THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA
| Part VIl [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(B) ©
B
(A) Average | (do noticheciSIrgg?e_than one (D) (B) )
Name and title hgg;: Z?f)i(c'eurna?dsap?jrifgc%?/teggt]ezr)] com?ggg:iaot:ﬁrom comﬁsggar{iaobrlefyom Estimoaft%?hzrrnount
weel — = th izali lated 2at i
astany 12 210N F[3 2G| wanosmsoy | WSS | comrensaton fom
Tor 2 E|1Z|alda = and related
related B2 S|R|3 5 HK organizalions
ofganiza (& B 3 Z2|°8
- tions o = 3 é
below Gl g a3 o
dlgned g % '?
ine) 8 %
a
O e e s
L | N SOV . GR——
L ./ SO | ORI
L0 ) SRS SRS PN | B
qa
e e
e
e
1 I
L A
s
1bSubtotal ... ............ SRR O e T SR e 242,183. 0 7,897.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A. ... ... ............ .. > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (@add lines Thand Tc). . ... ... ... ... . . iy > 242,183. 0. 7,897.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organizat!on list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. . .. ... ... .. . . i 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for
such individuala. s g s . 86, M Sk, SYSETL NN Lt T T e S - R REEC a0 - i Tl B, L . 5 . ERREERE 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue comperisation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the arganization? If 'Yes, ' complele Schedule Jforsuchperson. . ............................| 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors {hat received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A _(B) .
Name and business address Description of services

©
Compensation

2

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™

BAA

TEEAO0108L 07/31/19

Form 990 (2019)



Form 92(1(2019} THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 9
|Part Vill| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIIL.. ... .. ... ... . ... ... ...... T D
) (B) © )

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 12-51

._:. ©| 1a Federated campaigns......... | 1a
S § b Membership dues............. 1b
2.5 ¢ Fundraising events. ........... ic 268,875,
E 5| d Related organizations ......... 1d
= -
s E| e Government grants (contributions) ... | e 125,245,
5 ®| f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 A
59 similar amounts not included above ... | 1f 576,239.
2 5| g Noncash contributions included in
g lines 1a-1f O L
3 5| h Total. Add lines Ta-1f........ . 970,359.
g Business Code
S |2a PROGRAM INCOME 624100 480,981. 480,981.
| b
ol [ ST
L C
S| d
LD || e s i, it i it et e L e et Y
Bl @ e e
‘g‘, f All other program service revenue. . ..
a g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . ... . ..., > 480,981,
3 Investment income (|nc|ud|ng dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . . SR - 19, 005. 19,005.
4 Income from investment of tax exempt bond proceeds >
5 Royalties.,............. e
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Grossrents........ 6a 9,6725.
b Less: rental expenses  |6b
c Rental income or (loss) | 6¢ 9,725,
d Net rental income or (loss).......... e 9,725. 9,725.
7 a Gross amount from () Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventorg 7a 103, 888.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 7b 71,298,
c Gainor (loss) ...... 7c 32,590.
dNetgainor (Ioss)........oovvvvinroronannn. . » 32,590. 32,590.
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
2 (not including 268,875,
% of contributions reported on line 1c).
o' See Part IV, line 18 ... 8a 137, 746.
E b Less: direct expenses...... 8b 125,177.
o ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... .. el 12,569.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 . 9a
b Less: direct expenses...... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities, . L
10a Gross sales of inventory, less. .. .
returns and allowances l0a
b Less: cost of goods sold. .. nob
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. .. i
g Business Code
§ g/l1a MISCELLANEQUS 3,082. 3,082.
g b
8 gl | =mmmmemsseneeeEs
v °______
@ | dAllotherrevenue ..................
= e Total. Add limes 11a-11d oo - 3,082,
12 Total revenue. See instructions. "l 1,528,311. 484,063. 0 61,320.

BAA

TEEA010SL 07/3119

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019)

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA

11-2926958

Page 10

|PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part 1X....................

Do
6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VII.

(A)
Total expenses

®
Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

(©)

()]

Fundraising

expenses

1

10
11

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestlc governments
See Part IV, line 2 . o
Grants and other asslstance to domestlc
individuals, See Part IV, line22 ... ... ... .

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-

eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members...........

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . ..............

Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described

in section 4958(C)3)B) . ... .. i

Other salariesandwages . ..............v..

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) .. ..................

Other employee benefits. ..................

Payroll taxes . o

Fees for services (nonemployees)
aManagement. . ...c.oooiiieiininesannnan
b Legal . sve . s, o 2355 5 dvive svae - .
¢ Accountingzzz. i, &, . &l S BRiadi ., S REEIEIAL
d Lobbying.....
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
f Investment management fees .

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O)
Advertising and promotion. ...............

Office expenses.....oivive s e viniess .. .n
Information technology, . ...................
Royaltiess. - w. . . g+ wivmsma ws s o o -3 - olgmase
Occupancy. ..

Travek . sm. vowe v £+ smmes swmm v o6 3w« oFe s
Paymants of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. ............. ...
Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ..
Interestis. ... twcs. oD (2 S SR B LW, L
Payments to affiliates. .

Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon

Insurance . .....coovviiiiie i
Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.) .. ........ ... ...

a PROGRAM EXPENSES

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through #de. . . .

139,185.

107,994.

15,501.

15, 690.

0.

0.

839,345.

651, 248.

93,478.

94,619.

101,036.

76,066.

13,918.

11,052.

85,008.

65,958.

9,467.

9,583,

12,000.

9,040.

1,246.

1,714.

46,274.

36,175.

5,244.

4,855.

29,688.

22,958.

3,295.

3,435.

44,596.

32,860.

4,767.

6,969.

18,703.

14,700.

1,989.

2,014.

260,082,

233,038.

12,867.

14,177.

18,489.

16,820.

296.

14 373x

52,193.

42,652.

4,742.

4,799.

31,382.

24,349,

3,495.

3,538.

55,318.

55,318.

19,376.

17.693.

673.

1,010.

8,810.

6,125.

1,827.

B58.

5,782,

1,592,

228.

3,962.

3,855.

2,536.

426.

893.

1,771,122,

1,417,122.

173,459.

180, 541.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . ..o oviinn

BAA

TEEAOTTOL 07/3119

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2526958 Page 11
|Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X. ... .o i R D
) B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. . ... 488,376.| 1 232,741.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments, .. ... 196, 456.| 2 251,521.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net. ............. 71,600.| 3 81, 388.
4  Accounts receivable, Net ... ... . s 111,837.| 4 84,192.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons...................... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)BY........... . 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net. ... ... e 7
51 8 Inventories for sale or use, e 8
% 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ................................... 15,897.| 9 20,383.
< 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D ............... ... 10a 432,380.
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... | 10b 161,140. 323,006.| 10c 271, 240.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities.......... e 908,160.[11 979,911.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11...........oooiiiiiiiinns 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets. . ............. ... ..... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11, .. ... . e 38,767.]15 38,793.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ................ 2,154,099.|16 1,960,169.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpensSes. .. ..ot e 117,348.(17 89, 783.
18 Grants payable . . Suiasi ¥ 5% rmsieia 3 -matid <5 - @l et S5 « 00 B Simed -8 S 18 3,600.
19  Deferred revenUe ui. . cian b ivsimm. o <% 5 o 160 ciaie e« 50 0l 305 Pbinin s o3 . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . ... ... .o o 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
=| 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
0 key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons.............. 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . ................. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17- 24) Complete Part X of Schedule D. 85,699.|25 94, 397.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. ... .....oviiriniiiean... 203,047.| 26 187,780.
3 Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here >
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
‘_g 27 Net assets without donor restrictions . 1,641,541.|27 1,390,324.
m | 28 Net assets with donor restrictions. . ... i s ; 309,511.|28 382, 065.
'F:’ Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here > D
T and complete lines 29 through 33.
6 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. ... 29
2 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
§ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds........ ... 31
; 32 Total netassetsorfundbalances. ... ., . 1,951,052.]32 1,772,389,
Z | 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. ... ................ 2,154,099, 33 1,960,169.

w
>
>

TEEAOH1IL 07/31/19

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 12
[Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl.. . ... o s D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... oo i i 1 1,528,311.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). .. ... i e 2 1,771,122,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. : 2o 3 -247 811.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X ||ne 32 column (A)) 4 1,951,052.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. ......... ..o L i e e . S IR 5 64,148.

6 Donated services and use of facilities. . ... ... 6

7 Investment eXpensSes . & . wmwwrs ceiis s 4 - G H. R - - B BIEREE GE - 0 - o6 - BH B0 BN B £ EERE e 7

8 Prior period adjustments . . ... .. 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O).. e ciireeseeeeeses |9 0.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, Ilne 32

COIUMN (BY) 5ie 3 5« wie im 55 50w sibrsrs = 6 - = =30 SRR B - - W e SR o < <SR SR - - - M S 1S ORIOY Ly e ey 10 1,772,389.

Part XIl |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Xl oo

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other," explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ......_.............

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|j Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolldated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compllatlon of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ...............

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB CircUlar A-133 7 . L ittt et et e e e e et e e AU
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .. .........................

Yes | No
2a X
2b| X
2¢| X
3a X
3b

BAA TEEAOITZL D1/21020

Form 990 (2019)



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

Deparll

ment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501 (c)(3? organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitab
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

e trust.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name

of the organization

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA
CENTER, INC.

11-2926958

Employer identification number

[Part| |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.}

1

2
3
4

(5]

[N 2o ]

10

1
12

b

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)).
A school described in section 170(b)(T)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)}(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part I1.)

HA federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
X

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/2% of its support fram contributions, membership fees, and gross receipls
from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
dy in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a}(2). See section 509(a}(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type |. A supporling organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by givirig the supported
orgamization(s) the power lo regularly appoint or elecl a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must

complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in cannection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persens that control or manage the supported organization(s). You

or more publicly supported organizations describe

must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
arganization(s) (see instruclions). You must complete Part IV, Siections A, D, and E.

d []

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type Il functionally

integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations PP R R L A 3
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

L1

(i) Name of supported organization

(ii) EIN

(iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the
organization listed
In your governing

document?

Yes No

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see instructions)

(vi) Amount of other
support (see instructions)

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

()

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEAQ401L 07/03119
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 2

[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the

organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membersmp fees received. (Do not
include any ‘'unusual grants.’).

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
on its behalf. ... ..

The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3...

The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) ..

Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined...................

(a) 2015

(b) 2016

(c) 2017

(d) 2018

(e) 2019

) Total

827,149.

894,915.

844,722.

852,876.

970,359.

4,390,021.

0.

827,149.

894,915.

844,722.

852,876.

970,359.

4,390,021.

4,390,021.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

7
8

10

1

12
13

Amounts from line 4....... ...

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources. ..............

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried on. .

Other income. Do not |nc|ude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartVIY . ..o

Total support Add lines 7
through 1Q.

Gross recelpts from related actlvmes etc. (See INStrUCHIONS) . . . .ttt .

(a) 2015

(b) 2016

(c) 2017

(d) 2018

(e) 2019

(f) Total

827,149.

894,915.

844,722,

852,876.

970, 359.

4,390,021.

7,857.

2,076.

19,005.

28,938.

4,418, 959.

First five years. If the Form 990 is for ihe organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)).............
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 ... ... ... . .ocoiia..

14 99.35%

15 899.73 %

16a 33-1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box .

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . , D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the orgamzatlon meels {he 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The orgamzatlon gualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explam in Part V! how the .
= H

organlzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization quallfles as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. . .

BAA

TEEAQ402L 07/03/19
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 3

Part lll |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please comiplete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributians,
and member5h|p fees
received. (Do not include

any ‘unusual grants.") . .

Gross receipts from admlssmns,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........

(a) 2015

(b) 2016

(c) 2017

(d) 2018

(e) 2019

(f) Total

Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf, .................. .
The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

Total. Add lines 1 through 5.... .
Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons. ..........

Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear................ .

Add tines7aand 7b...........

Public support. (Subtract line
Jcfromline®)...............

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9

Amounts from line 6..........

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

n

12

13

14

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources. . ................
Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..
Add lines 10aand 10b........
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. ..............
Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part VI.Y ... .............. R

Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 11, and 12} . ... ...

(a) 2015

(b) 2016

(c) 2017

(d) 2018

(e) 2019

(f) Total

First five years. If the Form 9‘10 is for the organization's first, second, lh:rd fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(B}
organization, check this box and stop here vemarasan ™ D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)).........ooiiiiiiaan

16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15.., ..

15

16

o] o\

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17
18

Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) .

Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17..........

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33 1/3% and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .

b 33-1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization ..

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

17

18

9| o

»

V
i [

»

BAA

TEEAD403L 07/03M19

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Schedufe A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958

Page 4

[PartIV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designaled by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)7 If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization')? /f 'Yes' and
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

(o]

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii} other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes,’ provide detail in Part Vi.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4243 because of section 4243(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and:all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporling organizations)? /f 'Yes,'
answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, lo determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3b

3c

4b

S5a

5b

5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

BAA TEEAQ404L 07/03119
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 ~ THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 5
[PartIV_[Supporting Organizations (conlinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or logether with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? /f 'Yes'to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. Tc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? /f ‘No, ' describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? I/f ‘No, ' describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supporfed organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If Ne,' explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If "Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

T Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

[ |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes, ' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial dearee of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEA0405L 07/0319 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2019

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA

11-2926858 Page 6

[Part V

[ Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

g lw|iN| =

S |wiN|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

[>]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

T1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

=Y

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

WO |

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

V| IN[(H| |

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Gib|iw|iN|=

b lw|IN|(=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA
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THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 7

[Part V| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounls paid to perform activily that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,

in excess of income from aclivity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

3
4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6
7
8

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details

in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

0]

Excess

Distributions

(ii) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part V). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

a From 2014ssmaesidoarami

bFrom2015.. . ... . . ..

C From 201 &5paaaddrasiang

dFrom?2017 ..o

e From2018.........

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2019 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4

Distributions for 2019 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2019 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI, See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2015.. ... ..

b Excess from 2016.. .. ...

¢ Excess from 2017..... ..

d Excess from 2018 ... ...

e Excess from 2019 ... ...

BAA

TEEAD407L

07/03119
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 8
|Pari VI |Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b;Part 1], line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b; 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part |V, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

BAA TEEAO408L 07/03/19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule B Schedule of Contribut
ontributors
(Form 990, 990-EZ, O 201 9
L oc > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Internal Revenue Service. | > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA Employer identification number
CENTER, INC. 11-2926958
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501()( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

Form 990-PF 527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

I D

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ ] 501(c)@3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money
or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 390 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and 1.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year. ™ $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part [, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 290-PF) (2019)

TEEAO701L 08/09/19



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

1 2 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.,
(a) (b) (c) d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1__ [RANDI AND CLIFFORD LANE FOUNDATION Feon
____________________________ Payroll D
8 VISTA IANE s 150,000.| Noncash D
Complete Part Il for
.BBQQKYI_L_LE L NY 11545-3139 E\oncapsh contributions.)
(@) (b) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2 |ESTHER AND HARLD MERTZ FOUNDATION i
S| B Payroli |_—_|
212 S MAIN AVE, STE 133 |§ 50,000.| Noncash O
Complete Part Il for
| SIOUX FALLS, SD 57104-€310 _ ______ . Sloncapsh contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) da
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3 |BOB GOLDBERG o Retsan
_______________________________ Payroll D
1161 MEADOWBROOK ROAD _ 8 = 30,849.| Noncash ]
| (Complete Part Il for
[NORTH MERRICK, NY 11566-1332 = ____ | noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (©) (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
4__ [HESS ASSOCIATES, LLC. e
-4 = maad Payroll |:|
13333 NEW HYDE PARK ROAD,STE213 _ __ __________ |¥______: 29,200.| Noncash []
C lete Part Il for
NEW HYDE PARK, NY 11042 _____ | e B bt
(a) (b) (c)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
5 |JILL NICOLOIS Berson
R i T Payroll |:|
 56-18 69TH STREET 18 | 20,800.| Noncash D
MASPETH , NY 11378-1855 _ _ _________________ I e
(a) (b) (c) o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
6 _ |ARLENE RICHARDS Person
[ Payroll D
14308 THEALL ROAD _ _____________ P - 20,250.| Noncash [
C lete Part If for
RYE, NY 10580-1479 ______________ ome e Ttionsy

BAA

TEEAQ702L 08/09/19
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

2 2 Page 2

Name of organization

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA

Employer identification number

11-2926958

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (© «
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
7__ |MICHAEL & HELEN SCHAFFER FOUNDATION person
———————— Payroll D
101 ARCH STREET, FL 18 __ | S___ 20,000. | Noncash O
(Complete Part il for
_BQ§T_O§],_ _MA_O_Zl ];0_"_1 l3_0 ______________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (©) o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
i e B L B B Payroll D
______________________________________ $_____________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
i T Payroll D
______________________________________ $______________ Noncash D
(Complete Part 1l for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |_—_|
w7 e Payroll D
______________________________________ $____________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
@ (b) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
- Y Payroll D
______________________________________ $________“___ Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (© o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
- -/ Payroll D
S Noncash D

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

TEEAO702L 08/09/19

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

1

1 Page 3

Name of organization

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA

Employer identification number

11-2926958

Part Il | Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Parti

(b)
Description of noncash property given

()
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(©)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part|

b

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

@ |
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part i

(b

(c)
FMYV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

()
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

d |
Date received

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

TEEAO703L 08/09/19



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-FF) (2019} 1 il Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958

[Partlll | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),

or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Iil, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

a ® © . N .
No. frolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Part
174 VSISV | N U S
(e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a by | (© . R .
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Part |

(e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a I ©) . L
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Part |

(e |
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a ® © . @
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e .
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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: . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements -
(FOI’m 990) > Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 201 9
PartlV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a,[“l1b,'-_11c, 1919%, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
> Attach to Form X R =

s petmeHoiie Nk as iy > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ggg:;;golzlubllc
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA

CENTER, INC. 11-2926958

Part | IOrganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year.............
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). . ... ..

Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .. . .

Aggregate value atend of year.............

g b WN =

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. .. ... ... .. ... ... ...... |:|Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the daner or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... . ... ... ... .. e e |:|Yes |:| No

]Part I I Conservation Easements,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important iand area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . .. ... .. . e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. .. ... ... .. ...l 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) ............. 2c¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register.. .. ... | 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds?. ... .. . ... . .. .. . ...l Yes l:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
]
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) DY D R
es o

9 In Part XIli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Comnplete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 930, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part XIll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. ... i i e >3
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X wi.ia. 5. . .« . s £ s 6 S0 a6 Siins feuaiiii o e it ahiz >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1................. R ST e S G . e L

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X.. ... et A T R e T D
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 822119 Schedule D (Form 990) 2019




Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 2
|Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Erovi?(ema description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
art

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organlzatlon s collection?. ..o D Yes D No

Part IV |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? BT Ty T T A DYes DNo

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the foIIowmg table

Amount
cBeginning balance. . .. ... e e 1€
d Additions during the year. . ... ...t eeeaeo| 1d
e Distributions during the year. ... ........... e e I —— le
£ ENdING DalanCe. . .o e 1f

2 a Did the organization |nc|ude an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?. . . .. D Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XHI. Check here if the explanation has been provided onPart XIIl.....................

|[Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance. ... ..
b Contributions. .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and 10SSes .. ...

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ................

f Administrative expenses .. .....
g End of year balance ...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment *> %
¢ Term endowment * %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) Unrelated organizations . . ..vuuiii cen e cinaivi i iaie s s ima i e s s e e e s e e s se e e en s | 3000
(i) Related organizationSiza - o . . .« . . <. o W e ST o e 4 e e A e VRS e RN < *-1( 1)

b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . ... ... ..o i 3b

4 Describe in Part XliI the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis|  (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Taland. ... oo e
b Buildings. . o, sile .. o min g, come e
¢ Leasehold improvements. . ................. 194, 475. 48,551. 145,924,
dEquipment. ... 237,905. 112,589. 125,316.
e Other. .
Total. Add lines 1a lhrough 1e (Corumn (d) must equaa’ Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.). ... ... . ........ > 271,240.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

TEEA3302L 8/22/19



Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 3

Part VIl |Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(@) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. .................. P
(2) Closely held equity interests. . .......o.o oo,
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .

Part VIIl | Investments — Program Related. N/A
’_—|Complete if the orggmzatnon answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

m
(2)
3
(4)
(5)
(B)
(7)
8)
)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ling 13.) . .

[Part IX | Other Assets. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

m
2
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
®
()]
(1)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.). . ... .. ... ........
|Part X__| Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) DEFERRED RENT PAYABLE 94,397.
(3)
4
(5)
(E)
()
®
©
(10
(11)
Total. (Column () must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B)1ine 25.). .. - .. ..ot et 94, 397.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII. . [ ..
BAA TEEA3303L 8/22/19 Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958

Page 4

[Part X1 | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements.................................. | 1 1,592,459,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. ...... .. ... ... i, 2a 64,148.

b Donated services and use of facilities. . ............. ... 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants ... ......oio i 2c

d Other (Describe inPart XIIL) ... .. ... ... i | 2d

eAdd lines2athrough 2d....... ... .ot e 2e 64,148.
3 Subtractline2e fromline 1... .. ... . e 3 1,528,311.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, I|ne 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b. . .......... .| 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XHL) ... ... ... . i iieiinsenne..| 4b

cAddlinesdaanddb ... ... . ... FE dc
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 72) ______________________ 5 1,528,311.

[Part Xil | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ................ 1 1,771,122.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. . ........... ... . .. . i . 2a

b Prior year adjustments........... ... . ... | 2D

C Other 10SSES. ..t i « - - 55 BEGRRE ~ ~ - - v v o B o S« RS - - R T T - .| 2c¢

d Other (Describe in Part XILY . o.oo oo i i 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. .. ... ... . . B T |« -
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1,........... S e 6 S A S ; 3 1,771,122.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part (X, Ilne 25 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b, . ............ da

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 4b

CAdd liNes da and A0 . . . coinin . oo i S5 « b - S e e -+ T e e s S e TS 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 18.). .. .....c.oouvveunenn.. 5 1,771,122.

[Part Xl | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, ] )
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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ST EG Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 201 9
= > Attach to Form 390 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
gﬁgfg;nggg;jg“SLﬁi?c’;'y » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Ingpection
Mame of the organization THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER v S AND DEMENTIA Employer identificalion number
CENTER, INC. 11-2926958

m Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17,
a Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundralsmg services? e DYes ENO

b If 'Yes,' list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under WhICh the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

v) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual | iy Activity h("'ggglgundfa'ﬁfr | (@) Gross receipts ¢ ()or fetained by) (V'()of‘;g?;ﬂggat;s)to
i i ave or contro i i i i
or entity (fundraiser) o :nntngut»ons? from activity fundgca;li?;rl]%?d in organization
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total. . S e T~ al 0.
3 Lls,t| aII states in which the orgamzatlon is reglstered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
Ny e e R R e S e e S R
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 2

[Partll | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than 815 000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990- EZ lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
GOLF OUTING | CASINO NIGHT/ 2 e e &
R (event type) (event type) (total number)
‘é 1 Grossreceipts........................ 191,852. 109, 448. 105,321. 406,621.
¢ 2 Lless: Contributions .. ................ 127,000. 84,100. 57,775. 268,875.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)..... 64,852, 25,348. 47,546. 137,746.
4 Cash prizes iz, gz, &, . sHeRRELA JEETE
5 Noncashprizes................
g 6 Rent/facility costs............. o 35,906. 37,270. 35,143. 108,319.
c
T 7 Foodandbeverages............... .
’E 8 Entertainment..............
g 9 Other direct expenses. ................ 11,587. 2,795. 2,476. 16,858.
) 10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through S in column (d}) . . SO _ 125,177.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d). . R > 12,569.

Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes on Form 990 Part IV Ilne 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

; (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Tota! gaming
R (a) Bingo bingo/prograssive (c) Other gaming (add column (a)
\é bingo through column (c))
N
u
E 1 Grossrevenue.............. B —
2 Cashprizes..................
E
D X
& E| 3 Noncashoprizes.................... ;
E N
cs
TE| 4 Rent/facility costs......
5 Other direct expenses. .
Yes % | | Yes % || |Yes %
6 Volunteer labor. . ... No No No
-

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S incolumn (d) . .......ooooiiiina o

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)}.................

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ..., D Yes [:INO
b If 'No," explain:

BAA TEEA3702L 08/19/19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA 11-2926958 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with NnonMembers?. .. ... ......ooiiiie e D Yes D No

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable Qaming?s ikt ol i (a8 /aaaare e it bl s S AR e st A e £ AT D Yes D No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

—
w
o
o | o\

b An outside facility. . ... ... .o e

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... ... DYes D No

of gaming revenue retained by the third party> $ T T T TTTTT

c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided ™

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state GAMING license?. .. ... ... . s e o i Ein 2 VR e e S T R R T e T T [ Jyes []No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » $
[Part IV_| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v);

and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information. See instructions.

BAA - TEEA3703L 08/19/19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



OMB No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. z
Open to Public

Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. £
Inlernal Revenue Service - 9 Inspection

Name of the organization ppp T,ONG TSLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA
CENTER, INC. 11-2926958

Employer identification number

FORM 990, PART Ill, LINE 4A - PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

FOR OVER 30 YEARS, THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER’S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC. (THE
"CENTER") HAS BELIEVED THAT THERE IS LIFE WORTH LIVING AFTER A DEMENTIA DIAGNOSIS.
ITS CENTRALLY LOCATED, STATE-OF-THE-ART CENTER PROVIDES CRUCIAL, HANDS-ON PROGRAMS
AND SERVICES TO LONG ISLAND INDIVIDUALS AND CAREGIVERS, WHO ARE COPING WITH THE
CHALLENGES OF LIVING WITH DEMENTIA. THE CENTER PROVIDES PROGRAMMING AND SERVICES FOR
EVERY STAGE OF THE DISEASE, FROM PRE-DIAGNOSIS THROUGH END-OF-LIFE. EACH PROGRAM
PROVIDES SAFE, STRUCTURED SOCIALIZATION AND MENTAL STIMULATION ACTIVITIES THAT ARE
APPROPRIATE TO THE INDIVIDUAL’S STAGE. PROGRAMS FOCUS ON ABILITIES, NOT ON
DISABILITIES - ON WHAT PEOPLE CAN DO, HAPPILY AND PRODUCTIVELY, AND NOT ON WHAT THEY

CAN NO LONGER DO.

THE CENTER'S CARING PROFESSIONALS AND CUTTING-EDGE SERVICES SUPPORT, GUIDE AND COMFORT
BOTH THE DIAGNOSED INDIVIDUAL AND THEIR CAREGIVERS. ITS SPECIALIZED PROGRAMS INCLUDE
DAY PROGRAMS FOR THE EARLY, MODERATE AND LATE STAGES OF DEMENTIAS, AN IN-HOME RESPITE
PROGRAM, TRANSPORTATION, CAREGIVER SUPPORT GROUPS, CAREGIVER TRAININGS, MEMORY CAFE
EVENTS, A MUSIC AND MEMORY PROGRAM, BRAIN FITNESS WORKSHOPS AND A SATURDAY DAY
PROGRAM. THE CENTER IS MAKING A POSITIVE DIFFERENCE - ONE PERSON, ONE FAMILY, ONE
COMMUNITY AT A TIME.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 4 - SIGNIFICANT CHANGES TO ORGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENTS

IN JANUARY 2019, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE ORGANIZATION APPROVED A CHANGE IN THE
ORGANIZATION'S NAME FROM LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S FOUNDATION, INC. TO THE LONG ISLAND
ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC. ACCORDINGLY, THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS REFLECT THE ORGANIZATION'S NAME CHANGE.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  08/19/19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2

MName of ihe orgamzation THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA Employer identification number
CENTER, INC. 11-2926958

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

THE 990 DRAFT IS E-MAILED TO MANAGEMENT AND THE BOARD MEMBERS BEFORE FILING. ANY
QUESTIONS ARE TYPICALLY DISCUSSED VIA EMAIL OR CONFERENCE CALL.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

THE ORGANIZATION MONITORS THEIR CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AT THEIR MONTHLY BOARD
MEETINGS. THE POLICY IS ENFORCED ON AN ONGOING BASIS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT
THE ORGANIZATION CONSULTS WITH AN INDEPENDENT THIRD PARTY THAT SPECIALIZES IN
PROVIDING THESE TYPES OF SERVICES TO NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES
THE ORGANIZATION CONSULTS WITH AN INDEPENDENT THIRD PARTY THAT SPECIALIZES IN
PROVIDING THESE TYPES OF SERVICES TO NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

ALL PUBLIC DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AT THE ORGANIZATION'S ADDRESS

OF OPERATIONS, AS WELL AS ON THEIR WEBSITE.

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
TEEA4902L 08/19/19
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NawrockiSmith

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
The Long Island Alzheimer’s and Dementia Center, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Long Island Alzheimer’s and
Dementia Center, Inc. (the “Organization”, a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
statements of financial position as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements
of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



NawrockiSmith

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia Center, Inc. as of December
31, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

ook i L L P



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 484,262 $ 684,832
Accounts and program receivable, net 84,192 111,837
Investments 979,911 908,160
Contributions receivable 47,821 33,941
Grants receivable 33,567 37,659
Prepaid expenses 20,383 15,897
Total current assets 1,650,136 1,792,326
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net of accumulated
depreciation of $161,140 and $108,947, respectively 271,240 323,006
SECURITY DEPOSIT 38,793 38,767
Total assets $ 1,960,169 $ 2,154,099
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 89,783 $ 117,348
Deferred income 3,600 -
Total current liabilities 93,383 117,348
DEFERRED RENT PAYABLE 94,397 85,699
Total liabilities 187,780 203,047
NET ASSETS:
Net assets without donor restrictions:
Designated for fixed assets 271,240 323,006
Undesignated 1,119,084 1,318,535
Total net assets without donor restrictions 1,390,324 1,641,541
Net assets with donor restrictions 382,065 309,511
Total net assets 1,772,389 1,951,052
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,960,169 $ 2,154,099

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.
-3-



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

REVENUES:
Program income
Grants
Contributions
Special events, net of direct costs of
$125,177 and $141,938, respectively
Rental income
Miscellaneous
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues
EXPENSES:
Program services

Administration
Fundraising

Total expenses

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenses

NON-OPERATING ITEMS:
Investment income, net
Unrealized gain (loss)
Realized gain (loss)

Loss on disposal of fixed asset

Change in net assets

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

2019 2018
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets
Without Donor ~ With Donor Without Donor ~ With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 480,981 $ - $ 480,981 $ 671,738 $ ] $ 671,738
296,537 170,800 467,337 216,565 250,000 466,565
234,147 - 234,147 272,132 - 272,132
281,444 - 281,444 342,952 - 342,952
9,725 - 9,725 4,500 - 4,500
3,082 - 3,082 5,976 - 5,976

98,246 (98,246) - 125,649 (125.649) =
1,404,162 72,554 1,476,716 1,639,512 124,351 1,763,863
1,417,122 - 1,417,122 1,323,383 - 1,323,383
173,459 - 173,459 141,828 - 141,828
180,541 - 180.541 230,039 ~ 230,039
1,771,122 - 1,771,122 1,695,250 - 1,695,250
(366,960) 72,554 (294,406) (55,738) 124,351 68,613
19,005 - 19,005 2,076 - 2,076
64,148 - 64,148 (7.206) - (7,206)

32,590 - 32,590 - - -
- - - (19,635) - (19,635)
(251,217) 72,554 (178,663) (80,503) 124,351 43,848
1,641,541 309,511 1,951,052 1,722,044 185,160 1,907,204
$ 1,390,324 $ 382,065 $ 1,772,389 $ 1,641,541 $ 309,511 $ 1,951,052

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.

4-



STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.

Payroll
Occupancy
Fringe benefits
Payroll taxes
Program expenses
Professional fees
Depreciation
Computer
Office operating and

administrative
Insurance
Bank charges and

interest
Transportation
Dues and subscriptions
Travel and meetings
Advertising
Printing
Miscellaneous

Total expenses

2019 2018
Support Services Support Services
Program Program
Services Administration Fundraising Total Services Administration _ Fundraising Total
$ 753809 $ 108199 $ 109520 § 971528 § 684,633 § 94,384 § 129,783 $ 908,800
233,038 12,867 14,177 260,082 226,419 11,840 17,579 255,838
81,499 14,698 11,841 108,038 77,250 10,650 14,644 102,544
65,958 9,467 9,583 85,008 61,055 5,746 17,768 84,570
55,318 - - 55,318 71,981 - - 71,981
45,215 6,490 6,569 58,274 38,571 5317 7,312 51,200
42,652 4,742 4,799 52,193 36,606 3,445 10,653 50,704
14,700 1,989 2,014 18,703 29,701 2,795 8,644 41,140
32,860 4,767 6,969 44,596 25774 2,426 7,501 35,701
24,349 3,495 3,538 31,382 21,629 2,036 6,295 29,960
17,693 673 1,010 19,376 14,034 1,321 4,084 19,439
16,176 - - 16,176 15,885 - - 15,885
2,536 426 893 3,855 4,853 457 1,412 6,722
644 296 1,373 2,313 4,006 377 1,166 5,549
22,958 3,295 3,435 29,688 2,943 277 857 4,077
1,592 228 3,962 5782 2,496 235 726 3,457
6,125 1,827 858 8,810 5547 522 1,614 7,683
$ 1417122 $ 173459 $ 180541 $ 1,771,122 § 1,323,383 § 141828 § 230039 § 1,695250

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.
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THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ (178,663) $ 43,848
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 52,193 50,704
Loss on disposal of fixed asset - 19,635
Unrealized (gain) loss (64,148) 7,206
(Increase) decrease in accounts and program receivable 27,645 (41,167)
Increase in contributions receivable (13,880) (33,941)
(Increase) decrease in grants receivable 4,092 (17,086)
Increase in prepaid expenses (4,486) (3,125)
Increase in security deposit (26) -
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
and accrued expenses (27,565) 29,583
Increase in deferred income 3,600 -
Increase in deferred rent payable 8,698 43,175
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (192,540) 98,832
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of investments, net of sales and reinvested income (7,603) (221,401)
Purchases of property and equipment (427) (52,191)
Net cash used by investing activities (8,030) (273,592)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (200,570) (174,760)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 684,832 859,592
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 484,262 $ 684,832

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.
-B-



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1)

(2)

Nature of operations

Founded in 1988, The Long lIsland Alzheimers and Dementia Center, Inc. (the
“Organization”, formerly known as Long Island Alzheimer's Foundation, Inc.) provides
innovative support services for individuals with Alzheimer's disease and related
dementias and their family caregivers in Nassau, Suffolk and Queens, New York. The
Organization’s services include social adult day care programs, support groups for
diagnosed individuals and caregivers, information and referral services, in-home respite
services, brain fithess programs and Alzheimer's awareness, education and training.
The Organization receives a significant portion of its support from private contributions,
grants and fundraising events.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

The accompanying financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses of the Organization which are presented under the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The following is a
summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Organization.

Financial statement presentation -

The accompanying financial statements include the accounts of the Organization’s
programs, administration and fundraising. The Organization presents its financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles which
require that the Organization’s financial statements distinguish between those with and
without donor restricted net assets and changes in net assets. The Organization’s net
assets consist of the following:

Without donor restrictions - net assets of the Organization which have not been
restricted by an outside donor or by law and are therefore available for use in
carrying out the operations of the Organization.

With donor restrictions - net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some
donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by
the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be
maintained in perpetuity.

As required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the Organization has also
presented Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Cash and cash equivalents -

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investments -

Investments are reported at cost, if purchased, or at fair value, if donated. Thereafter,
investments are reported at their fair values in the Statements of Financial Position, and
changes in fair value are reported in the Statements of Activities and Changes in Net
Assets.

-7-



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Liquidity considerations -

Quantitative

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Organization has $1,650,136 and
$1,792,326 respectively, of financial assets available to meet cash needs for
program and supporting services expenditures within one year of the Statements of
Financial Position date, which consist of the current assets of the Organization.

Qualitative

As of December 31, 2019, the Organization has a policy to structure its financial
assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations
come due.

Accounts receivable -

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts
through a provision for bad debt expense based on its assessment of the current status
of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the allowance for
doubtful accounts. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the allowance for doubtful
accounts was $4,950 and $9,500, respectively.

Contributions receivable -

Unconditional contributions are recognized as support in the period pledged.
Conditional promises are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met. The Organization considers contributions receivable past due or
delinquent when payments have not been received in a timely manner. Receivables are
written off when management deems the possibility of collecting amounts due as
completely unlikely.

Property and equipment -

The Organization capitalizes all fixed asset purchases provided their useful life is greater
than one year. Property and equipment are recorded at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation. Any donated assets are capitalized at fair market value. Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs which do not add to the economic life of the asset are
expensed as incurred. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives (generally three to ten years).

Impairment of long-lived assets and long-lived assets to be disposed of -

The Organization follows the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board
("FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (*“ASC”) on accounting for the impairment or
disposal of long-lived assets. It requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable
intangibles be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of
assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an

-8-



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

asset to future net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are
considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount
by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets. Assets
to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs
to sell. These provisions did not have an impact on the Organization’s financial position,
results of activities or liquidity during the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Revenue recognition -

Effective January 1, 2019, the Organization adopted FASB Accounting Standards
Update (“ASU") No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). The
new guidance requires that an entity recognize revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The
Organization applied the modified retrospective method of adoption, which resulted in no
adjustment to net assets as of January 1, 2019.

Effective January 1, 2019, the Organization adopted FASB ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying
the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions
Made (Topic 958). The new guidance clarifies and improves guidance on whether a
transfer of assets is a contribution or an exchange and whether a contribution is
conditional. The Organization applied the modified retrospective method of adoption,
which resulted in no adjustment to net assets as of January 1, 2019.

The following are the significant revenue recognition accounting policies of the
Organization:

Program income — Program income is reported at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Organization expects to be entitled in exchange for
providing support services for individuals with Alzheimer's disease and related
dementias and their family caregivers. These amounts are due from individuals and
third-party payors, as applicable, and include variable consideration and price
concessions due to coverage. Revenue is recognized as performance obligations
are satisfied based on actual charges incurred in relation to total expected
collections.

Grants and contributions — Grants and contributions are recognized as income when
received and are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in
the Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets as net assets released from
restrictions. Grants received from governmental agencies which are to be credited
toward an individual's account, are shown as unrestricted revenue. Government
grant revenue is recognized on a cost reimbursement method, whereby grant
revenue is recognized as grant funds are expended. Contributions restricted by
donors are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the
restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends, or purpose
restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is
recognized. Conditional contributions are accounted for as a liability or are not
recognized as revenue initially, until the barriers to entitlement are overcome, at

-9-



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(3)

which point a transaction is recognized as unconditional and classified as either net
assets with donor restrictions, or net assets without donor restrictions.

Fundraising revenue — The portion of fundraising revenue that relates to the
commensurate value the attendee receives in return is recognized when the related
events are held, and performance obligations are met.

Donated services -

A number of volunteers have donated significant amounts of their time in the
Organization’s program services, administration and fundraising campaigns. However,
since these services do not meet the criteria for recognition under U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (“U.S. GAAP”), they are not reflected in the
accompanying financial statements.

Functional allocation of expenses -

Expenses are recognized when incurred. The Statements of Functional Expenses report
certain categories of expenses that are attributable to one or more program or
supporting functions of the Organization. Therefore, these expenses require allocation
on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. Direct program expenses are reported
in their respective functional categories. The significant expenses that are allocated
include: payroll, occupancy, medical insurance and payroll taxes which are allocated on
the basis of estimates of time and effort. All other expenses are allocated based on a
systematic and rational basis.

Income taxes -
The Organization qualifies as a tax-exempt nonprofit organization under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and applicable New York State tax laws.

Accordingly, no provision for federal or state income taxes is required.

The use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilites at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported
period. Estimates include accounts receivable valuation allowances, depreciation and
certain accrued expenses. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Fair value measurement

The FASB Fair Value Measurement standard clarifies the definition of fair value for
financial reporting, establishes framework for measuring fair value, and requires
additional disclosure about the use of fair value measurements in an effort to make the
measurement of fair value more consistent and comparable. The Organization has
adopted the standard for its financial assets and liabilities measured on a recurring and
nonrecurring basis.

Fair Value Measurement defines fair value as the amount that would be received from
the sale of an asset or paid for the transfer of a liability in an orderly transaction between
-10-
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market participants, i.e. an exit price. The three levels of fair value hierarchy are as
follows:

= Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the reported entity has the ability to access at the
measurement date.

= Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

» Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Organization in addressing
the fair value of financial instruments:

Mutual funds, exchange-traded funds and common stock are generally valued based on
quoted market prices in active markets obtained from exchange or dealer markets for
identical assets, and are accordingly categorized as Level 1, with no valuation
adjustments applied. Fixed income and bonds are categorized as Level 2 and can be
indirectly determined based on fair value or market prices.

The following table represents the Organization’s fair value hierarchy for investments at
fair value as of December 31, 2019:

Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Mutual funds $ 523,707 $ 523,707 $ - $ -
ETFs 177,581 177,581 -

Common stock 69,732 69,732 -
Fixed income 204,278 - 204,278
Bonds 4613 - 4613

$ 979,911 $ 771,020 $ 208,391 $

The following table represents the Organization’s fair value hierarchy for investments at

fair value as of December 31, 2018:

Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Mutual funds $ 430,950 $ 430,950 $ - $
ETFs 188,590 188,590 -
Common stock 93,392 93,392 -
Fixed income 190,047 - 190,047
Bonds 5,181 5,181
$ 908,160 $ 712,932 $ 195,228 $

For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, investment fees expense was
$7,116 and $6,398, respectively.
-11-
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Property and equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following as of December 31, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018
Leasehold improvements $ 194,475 $ 194,048
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 141,740 141,740
Transportation equipment 96,165 96,165
432,380 431,953
Less: accumulated depreciation (161,140) (108,947)
$ 271,240 $ 323,006

For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, depreciation expense totaled
$52,193 and $50,704, respectively.

Net assets with donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for, or relate to the following purposes:

2019 2018
Weekend dropoff program $ 98,568 $ 109,942
Purchase of new bus 75,000 5,031
Hardship fund 147,424 194,538
Music & memory program 15,785 -
Respite program 24,488 -
Lunch program 20,800 -

$ 382,065 $ 309,511

Concentrations of credit risk:

Cash concentration -

The Organization maintains its cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit accounts
which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has not
experienced any losses in such accounts, and believes it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Commitments and contingencies:

Government grants and contracts -

The Organization receives a portion of its funding from contracts and grants which are

subject to audit by government agencies. Such audits may result in disallowances and a

request for a return of funds. In addition, numerous contracts are funded on a cost

reimbursement basis. Delays in receiving related funding may result in increased

borrowings and related interest costs on the part of the Organization. It is the opinion of
-12-
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management that the effect of disallowances, if any, would be immaterial to the
Organization’s financial position.

Operating leases -

The Organization is obligated under operating leases for certain equipment which expire
on December 31, 2023. During 2016, the Organization entered into a lease for new
office facilities, which expires on September 1, 2027. Total rent expense incurred under
operating leases totaled $243,272 and $228,847 for the years ended December 31,
2019 and 2018, respectively.

Future minimum payments under these operating leases are as follows:

Year-Ending

December 31,
2020 $ 243,272
2021 234,884
2022 234,884
2023 234,884
2024 231,379
Thereafter 617,011
Total $ 1,796,314

Deferred rent is based on the excess of rent expense on a straight-line basis over the
payments required by the lease and is reported on the Statements of Financial Position.
As of December 31, 2019, the deferred rent liability balance was $94,397.

Subsequent events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through May 22, 2020, which is the
date these financial statements were available to be issued. Based on this evaluation,
the Organization has determined the following subsequent event has occurred, which
requires disclosure in the financial statements:

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a novel
coronavirus (“COVID-19") as a pandemic. In addition, multiple jurisdictions in the
United States have declared a state of emergency. It is anticipated that the impact of
COVID-19 will continue for some time. The extent of the impact of COVID-19 on the
Organization’s operational and financial performance, and cash flow needs will
depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak,
impact on donors, employees and vendors, all of which are uncertain and cannot be
predicted as of the date of these financial statements.

13-



